
From: HOPWA_Updates <HOPWA_Updates@hud.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:13 PM 

 

 

To: HOPWA-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV 

_______________________________________________________________

Subject: From our Federal Partners: New HRSA HAB Program Letter on Expungement Services for 
People with HIV Who Have Had Legal System Involvement

From our Federal Partners: 
New HRSA HAB Program Letter on Expungement Services for People with HIV Who Have Had 
Legal System Involvement

The Health Resources and Services Administration’s (HRSA) HIV/AIDS Bureau (HAB) is pleased to 
release a new program letter that provides guidance regarding how Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program 
(RWHAP) funds may be used to provide expungement services for people with HIV who have had 
legal system involvement. The expungement of criminal records is an effective way to remove 
barriers to care and services, protect privacy, mitigate stigma, and support successful reentry into 
the community. HRSA HAB remains committed to serving individuals involved with the legal system 
and strives to improve health outcomes and reduce health disparities for people with HIV across 
the United States.

Related to this topic:

• HRSA announced the availability of $51 million for the first-ever funding opportunity for 
HRSA-funded health centers to implement innovative approaches to support 
transitions in care for people leaving incarceration. The funding explicitly supports the 
provision of health services to individuals during the 90 days prior to their release to help 
them return to the community by expanding access to primary health care, including 
mental health and substance use disorder treatment, furthering public health and 
strengthening public safety. Read the press release which contains information about 
HRSA’s new funding opportunity.

• Please mark your calendars and join HRSA HAB for a special edition of the June HAB You 
Heard webinar on Wednesday, June 26, from 3:00-4:00 pm ET that will include additional 
details about the release of the HRSA HAB expungement program letter. This webinar is 
open to all RWHAP recipients, subrecipients, stakeholders, and federal staff. Registration is 
required. To register: https://hrsa-gov.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_n-
OMHovYSveBdkJ1zavMAg#/registration.

https://ryanwhite.hrsa.gov/sites/default/files/ryanwhite/grants/hrsa-hab-expungement-program-letter.pdf
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3Lmhocy5nb3YvYWJvdXQvbmV3cy8yMDI0LzA0LzEwL2hlYWx0aC1jZW50ZXJzLXRvLXN1cHBvcnQtdHJhbnNpdGlvbnMtaW4tY2FyZS1mb3ItcGVvcGxlLWxlYXZpbmctaW5jYXJjZXJhdGlvbi5odG1sIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDQxMC45MzE1MDM3MSJ9.lazyNbPFxD-6IC2gJv5vSWenDxhF9_LJxCVThA5ybtE/s/2159122487/br/240473966362-l
https://hrsa-gov.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_n-OMHovYSveBdkJ1zavMAg#/registration
https://hrsa-gov.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_n-OMHovYSveBdkJ1zavMAg#/registration


 

Housing is a structural intervention in ending the HIV epidemic in the United States. 
Each year, HOPWA ensures housing stability for more than 100,000 American households that are 
low-income and living with HIV. 
Want to know more about HOPWA? Go to 
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/hopwa

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/hopwa

